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M U R RAY 

Ms. Caroline Connell., 
EPA Headquarters, 
PO Box 3000, 
Johnstown Castle Estate, 
Co. Wexford. 

28th June 2011 

AGENCY 

3 0 JUN 2011 I 

Dear Caroline, 

I refer to our previous correspondence in early May 2011 in relation to the waste licence 
application from Murray Waste Recycling (MWR) Ltd. currently with the Environmental 
Protection Agency (EPA). 

MWR is seeking clarification from the EPA in relation to waste activities at the site, which are 
currently managed under the current waste permit which was granted in January 2009 
under the 1998 Waste Permit Regulations. 

As you are aware MWR submitted the waste licence application in early February 2009, in 
accordance with Section 4 of the Waste Management (Facility Permit and Registration) 
Regulations 2007, as amended, where a waste permit shall remain valid if an application for 
a waste licence is made to the Agency within 180 working days of the coming into force of 
these Regulations. 

MWR wish to clarify, if, on expire of this permit in January 2012, if a new permit application 
to the local authority is required or can waste management operations at the site continue 
under the current waste permit until such time a decision is made with regards to the waste 
licence. 

MWR is aware that the Agency is awaiting the submission of an Environmental Impact 
Statement as previously discussed with the Agency. 

Yours sincerely, 

f-4 - Paul Lynch 
BSc Env. Sci, Dip. Water and Wastewater Eng., 
HDipSHWW., Cert. Civil Eng., MCIWEM, MCIWM, MIEI, 
CSci, CEnv. 

For and on behalf of Murray Waste Recycling Ltd. 

fli- 

Repak CI Prolecling oils Environment. .. Preserving our Fzitiae 

    
    

    
    

    
For

 in
sp

ec
tio

n p
ur

po
se

s o
nly

.

Con
se

nt 
of

 co
py

rig
ht 

ow
ne

r r
eq

uir
ed

 fo
r a

ny
 ot

he
r u

se
.

EPA Export 06-07-2011:04:02:35


